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July 19, 2022
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE

; rati
THE LAMAR CORPORATION PROPERTTES LMijiPn of Corporations
PO BOX 66338
BATON ROUGE, LA 70896US

SUBJECT: TEE LAMAR CORPORATION PROPERTIES, INC.
REF: P11486

We received your electronically transmitted document. However, the
document has not been filad. Please makae the following corrections and
refax the complete document, including the electronic filing cover sheet.

Flease provide the date the entity was authorized to transact busineas in
Florida.
If you have any questions concerning the flling of your document, please

call (850) 245-6050.

Querida R Silas FAX Aud. #: H22000243683
Regulatory Specialiat II Latter Number: 222A00016094

P.O BOX 6327 — Tallahassee, Flonda 32314



Les}ia Sellers B004323622 (04/06) 07/19/2022 03:32:15 PM

Leslie Sellers

From: faxfinder@capitolservices.com

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2022 4:37 PM

To: Leslie Sellers

Subject: FaxFinder Fax Notification: Successfully sent fax to 850-617-6380
Attachments: fax_outbound_850-617-6380_20220718_153631_00005FC2-00Q0.pdf

Create Time: 07/18/2022 03:32:38 PM
Schedule Time: 07/18/2022 03:36:31 PM
State: sent

Schedule Message: Successfully sent fax
Hangup code: 0

Try #:1

Username: admin

Sender name: Leslie Seilers

Sender email: Isellers@capitolservices.com Sender phone: 855-498-5500 Sender fax: 800-432-3622 Sender org:
Capitol Services, Inc.

Subject: H22000243683

Max tries: 5

Try interval: 600

Priority: 3

Pages: 4

Recipient fax: 850-617-6380

Recipient phone:

Recipient name:

Recipient org: FL SOS

Use cover page: true

Receipt: always

Print receipt: never

Print receipt printer:

Print receipt first page: false

Fax Page Size: auto
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DocuSign Ervelope {D: 45C37260-FBEC-41ET-ABD4-1200BBEDS277

H22000243683
COVER LETTER
TO: Amendment Section
Division of Corporations
S CT: TI.C Properties, Inc/The Lamar Corporation Properties, Inc.
(Name of Corporation)

DOCUMENT NUMBER: P11486
The enclosed withdrawal application and fee are submitted for filing.
Pleasc return all correspondence concerning this matter to the following:

James Mcllwain

(Name of Person)
TLC Properties, LLC
(Firm/Company)
5321 Corporate Blvd.
(Address)
Baton Rouge, LA 70808
(City/State and Zip code)
For further information concerning this martter, please call:
James Mcllwain 225 926-1000
at( )
(Name of Person) (Area Code & Daytime Telephone Number)

Enclosed is a check for the amount:

(0 $35 Filing Fec (1 $43.75 Filing Fcc & M $43.75 Filing Fee & [ $52.50 Filing Fec,

Certificatc of Status ~ Certificd Copy Certificatc of Status & Centificd

(Additional copy is Copy {Additional copy is enclosed)
Enclosed)

Majling Address: Strect Address:

Amendment Section Amendment Section

Division of Corporations Division of Corporations

P.O. Box 6327 The Centre of Tallahassee

Tallahassee, FL 32314 2415 N. Monroe Street, Suite 810

Tallahassee, FL 32303

H22000243683



Leslle Sellers BO04323622 (06/06) Q07/19/2022 03:33:39 PM

FILED

DocuSign Envelope 10: 45C37260-FBBC-41 E7-ABD4-1 200BBEDS277 _" JUL I Y [_,H b U'

SECRETARY $12209@243683
TALLAHASSEE, FL

APPLICATION BY FOREIGN CORPORATION FOR WITHDRAWAL OF
AUTHORITY TO TRANSACT BUSINESS OR CONDUCT AFFAITRS IN FLLORIDA

The Lamar Corporation Properties, Inc.

(Name of Corporation)

P11486

“(Document Number of Comporanon (1f known)

Louisiana  9/19/86
{Incorporated Under Laws of and date authorized to transact business/conduct its affairs)

This corporation is no longer transacting business or conducting affairs within the State of Florida and hereby
voluntarily surrenders its authority to transact business or conduct affairs in Florida.

This corporation revokes the authority of its registered agent in Florida to accept service on its behalf and
appoints the Department of State as its agent for service of process based on a cause of action ansing dunng the
time it was authorized to transact business or conduct affairs in Florida.

The following is a current mailing address for the corporation:

5321 Corporate Blvd.

(Mailing Address}

Baton Rouge, LA 70808

(Ciry/ State 7Z1p)

The corporation agrees to notify the Department of State in the future of any change in its mailing address.

Dosutignad by:
Seq b Sthase 7/18/2022
(Sigmature of a director, IR o O officer - 11 1o the hands of @ (Datw)

receiver or other court appomwd fiduciary, by that fiduciary)

Jay L.. Johnson Executive Vice President
(Typed or printed neme of persan signing) (Tl of parson signing)

FILING FEE 335

H22000243683



